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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Friday, 19 May, 2017 9:33 AM

To: Lee, Chew Chuan

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: AVS17/1151 - FBJ966L Request for the MV
Dear Mr. Lee,

The market value for FBJ 966L is $30K (EST) as at May 2017

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Lee, Chew Chuan [mailto:Lee.ChewChuan@libertyinsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 17 May, 2017 12:42 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Ai Phing (LKKAuto)
<aiphing@lkkauto.com>

Subject: AVS17/1151 - FBJ966L Request for the MV

Dear Sir,

Our ref: AVS17/1151— FBJ966L accident on 01.05.2017

Please advise the market value for vehicle no. FBJ966L as per attached PV.

Thank you.

Regards,

Lee Chew Chuan
Claims Dept

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

51 Club Street | #03-00 Liberty House | Singapore 069428

Tel: (+65) 6221 8611 | DID: (+65) 6328 0779 | Fax: (+65) 6224 1047

Email: low.pohkhim@libertyinsurance.com.sg | Web. www.libertyinsurance.com.sg




Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Lee, Chew Chuan <Lee.ChewChuan@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 17 May, 2017 12:42 PM

To: SUR; Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Ai Phing (LKKAuto)

Subject: AVS17/1151 - FBJ966L Request for the MV

Attachments: FBJI66L - LTA.pdf

Dear Sir,

Qur ref: AVS17/1151— FBJ966L accident on 01.05.2017

Please advise the market value for vehicle no. FBJ966L as per attached PV. <}E % 0 }’\ — MV
Thank you. # o
Regards,

Lee Chew Chuan
Claims Dept

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd
51 Club Street | #03-00 Liberty House | Singapore 069428
Tel (+65) 6221 8611 | DID: (+65) 6328 0779 | Fax: (+65) 6224 1047

Email. Jow.pohkhim@libertyinsurance.com.sqg | Web: www libertyinsurance.com.sg
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of seeing your kid smile

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently
delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any contents hereof. If you are
not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, and any
attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free. Any opinion, view and
or other information in this email and/or any attachment(s) hereto which do not relate to the official business of our company shall not be
deemed to be given nor endorsed by our company. You hereby give consent to Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd (“Liberty”) and third-parties including
related companies, employees, agents, brokers, service-providers, collaborators, partners, contractors etc. (collectively, “appointees™), and all of
their downstream appointees in turn, to collect, use and disclose all personal data whatsoever about yourself and other individuals, from any
source, whether they were, are and/or will be collected howsoever by Liberty and/or the appointees in the past, present and/or future, for implied
purposes or one or more of the purposes described in Liberty’s Data Protection Policy, as it may be amended from time to time, including but
not limited to considering whether to provide insurance, due diligence, pricing, underwriting, administering and servicing policies.
communications, renewals, reinsurance, collections, claims, accounting, audit, legal. compliance, research, analysis, product development,
surveys, dispute resolution, technology management, and anything preparatory, incidental, ancillary, exploratory or supportive of the foregoing.
You have read and agreed to the full Policy, which is also available at www.libertyinsurance.com.sg/data-protection-policy/, and you agree that
all personal data you’ve furnished or will furnish in the future, directly or indirectly, are accurate and complete, and you shall inform Liberty of
any changes to the personal data to your knowledge as soon as practicable. If there is any personal data about or belonging to other individuals,
you warrant that you have obtained prior consent from them (or if they are lacking in legal capacity, from their legal representatives, guardians
or parents as the case may be) for Liberty and/or the appointees to collect, use and disclose their personal data for the purposes and on the terms
stated in this paragraph, as if they were you. If you disagree with or object to any of the foregoing, please email or write to Liberty’s Data

Protection Officer at dpo@libertyinsurance.com.sg.




5/18/2017 Used KTM 1190 Adventure R for sale in Singapore - SGBikeMart

KTM 1190 Adventure R

Listing Type Paid Ad

Brand KTM
Model KTM 1190 Adventure R

Engine Capacity 1195
Classification Class 2
Registration Date 15 Apr 2014
COE Expiry Date 14 Apr 2024

Mileage -

No. of Owners 1

Type of Vehicle  Sport Tourers
Selling Price $31,800
Report Error

f Share G+ Shortlist

Details

Description Low mileages. Well taken care by the ex owner. Interested and wants to
know more details for the bike, Please Visit us and view at I - Motoring @
Blk 1008 Bukit Merah Lane 3 #01-14. Trade in / Loan available.

Accessories Comes with 3 original boxs

http://www.sgbikemart.com.sg/usedbikes/ktm-1190-adventure-r-35043
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Vehick: No.: FBJABSEL

Vehicle to be Exported: Yos

Intended De-ragisiration Date: 17 May 2017

Vehicle Make: KM,

Vehicle Model: 1180 ADVENTURE

Primary Colour: Qrange

Secondary Colour: Black

Manufacluring Year: 2014

Engina No,: 0460314883

Chassis No,: VBKV1940XEMS13607

Maximum Powar Output: -

Opan Market Vake: $17,760.00

Qriginal Registration Date: 1 Jul 2014

First Regisiration Date: 11 Jui 2014

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $2,664.00
intended PARF Rebale Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: =

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Detalls

COE Expiry Date: 10 Jul 2024

COE Category. D - Motorcycle

COE Periad(Years): 10

QP Pald. £4,001.00

COE Raebata Amaunt: $2,859,00

Total Rebate Amount: $2,659,00

The Information contained herein is correct as 8t 17 May 2017
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